
It	was	not	used	in	any	professional	manner.	

Dan

On	Mar	11,	2020	6:36	AM,	Vince	Gioscia		wrote:

Dan

They	also	requested	the	following:

Please	remind	them	that	if	an	officer	used	the	technology	in	their
official	capacity,	information	about	the	searches	they	performed	is
subject	to	the	public	records	law.	Hence,	if	they	have	the	results	of
the	searches,	they	should	share	that	information	with	us,	subject	to	the
redaction	permitted	under	the	public	records	law.

Thank	you!

Best,

Emiliano
------

Vince	
	
________________________________

From:	Dan	Bonafilia	
Sent:	Wednesday,	March	11,	2020	2:02	AM
To:	Vince	Gioscia
Subject:	FW:	cv	
	

Good	Morning	Vince,

	

Yes,	I	did	sign	up	for	a	test	account,	but	it	never	went	further	than
that.	I	found	it	to	be	pretty	much	useless.	This	is	an	email	I	received
back	from	them	after	the	trial.	I	never	responded	back	to	them	as	I
didn’t	feel	the	program	would	have	benefit	to	this	department.

	

Thanks

	

Lt.	Dan	Bonafilia

Agawam	Police	Department

681	Springfield	St

Feeding	Hills,	MA	01001

413-726-1023

dbonafilia@agawam.ma.us

From Dan	Bonafilia	<DBonafilia@agawam.ma.us>
Subject Re:	cv

To Vince	Gioscia	<VGioscia@agawam.ma.us>
Date Wed,	11	Mar	2020	12:27:25	+0000



	

From:	jessica	garrison	[mailto:jessica@clearview.ai]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	February	26,	2020	1:45	AM
To:	Dan	Bonafilia
Subject:	cv

	

Hi,	and	thank	you	for	your	interest	in	Clearview.	You	have	active	test
accounts	with	Clearview.	We	hope	you	that	you	tested	the	technology
through	a	web	browser	on	your	computer/laptop	(log	in	thru
https://app.clearview.ai/app/login)	and	the	mobile	app.	Additionally,	if
there	are	any	other	officers	that	would	like	a	demo	account	just	send	us
names	and	email	addresses	and	we	will	set	them	up.

	

In	order	to	continue	with	the	pilot	program,	we	must	also	complete	the
following:

	

*	Provide	your	full	contact	information,	rank/title	and	division
of	law	enforcement	(typically	your	email	signature	block	will	suffice).
*	Provide	verification	that	the	agency	has	approved	the	testing	of
Clearview	and	provide	the	name	and	contact	information	of	the	superior
involved	with	this	pilot.
*	The	agency	must	designate	at	least	one	administrator	who	will
have	the	ability	to	monitor	and	manage	the	users.	
*	The	agency	must	have	at	least	one	representative	(preferably	at
least	the	administrator)	participate	in	a	brief	webinar.	We	provide
these	on	a	regular	basis	or	we	can	schedule	one	at	a	time	convenient	to
your	agency.	This	will	help	the	agency’s	users	understand	the	utilities
and	best	practices	when	using	our	technology.	
*	When	the	30	day	trial	is	over	we	will	need	to	discuss	the	best
package	for	your	agency	or	termination	of	the	pilot.	

	

Stay	Safe	and	we	look	forward	to	working	with	you.

Jess

	

	

Jessica	Medeiros	Garrison

205.568.4371

jessica@clearview.ai			

Kj6v46g28W56jNnb8rBw8YW8q2nkb1dzpf8f197v5Y04?si=8000000002077237&pi=b8fd
9d6a-5e3b-4c0e-86f2-9707042f8d5b>	


